Sent: Monday, April 29, :
Subject: RE: Interactions Between Thomas Schools and TJIHSST

Greetings,

TJHSST does not have a current partnership in the nature you describe.

Regards,

Thomas Jefferson High School
for Science and Technology
6560 Braddock Road
Alexandria, VA 22312

————— Original Message-—----
Sent: ’ ’ :
: Between Thomas Schools and TJHSST

Subj

My name is W, I am a Science Teacher Currently working with A+ World Academy. I have
been offere s Schools of China, which states that Mr Georffery Jones (Founding
principal of TJHSST) and a group of senior and experienced experts from your school are working as
advisors of the Shanghai Thomas School to mirror the essence of your STEM education

I would appreciate if you could inform me ti what degree your staff or the school itself collaborates
with Shanghai Thomas Schools to achieve this goal.

I understand you must be extremely busy, however, I would appreciate your inside view to the school.
Kind Regards,

A+ World Academy



Sent: Monday, May 00, :

Marcy, can you please add to the 5/14 Chief agenda — Interactions between TJHSST & Thomas Schools (in China). - &-
(principal at TJ) need to be present.

| will send an invite to- &- to hold the whole Chief's time, but | will adjust once we know the timeframe of discussion.

Thanks!

!xecutlve !!mmistrative Assistant

to the Chief Operating Officer
Fairfax County Public Schools
Telephone:



From: NG, Il

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:22 PM EDT
To: . - N
Subject: FW:

FY1

From: IR I

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:22 PM

To: /

el ¥ H A S F X 4§

Subject:
Hi .

Thank you for scheduling this important follow up with Cabinet on 5/23. We do not foresee the need for more than 20 minutes. Iy
has a well-crafted summary memo almost ready to go and we need to bring this memo to Cabinet for further analysis. Here are some
ideas for the agenda:

Attorney Client Privilege

- | . .

Assistant Superintendent | Region 2 |
W @FCPSR2

From: [N,

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 12:36 PM

Subject: RE: [nteractions Between Thomas Schools and TIHSST

OK, | will put on 5/23 Cabinet agenda to giv%_encugh time to rearrange her schedule - how much time and what is the
desired outcome? | should also include [, correct?



From: I,
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:27 PM EDT

To: IR - N

Subject: FW:

Ann, on 5/23 you are scheduled to meet with Cabinet in reference to tne Cabinet meets from 9 to 12. Is it easier
for you to be towards the beginning or the towards the end?

From: I, I

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:22 PM
To: . I -
< » 97 4 A 347 4 A 3

Subject:
Hi I

Thank you for scheduling this important follow up with Cabinet on 5/23. We do not foresee the need for more than 20
minutes. [IIIlihas a well-crafted summary memo almost ready to go and we need to bring this memo to Cabinet for further
analysis. Here are some ideas for the agenda:

Attorney Client Privilege

o . .

Assistant Superintendent | Region 2 |
W @FCPSR2

From: . Y

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 12:36 PM

To: IR I

Ce: IlIIE - B

Subject: RE: Interactions Between Thomas Schools and TJHSST

OK, | will put on 5/23 Cabinet agenda to give [JJlflenough time to rearrange her schedule. [, how much time and what is the
desired outcome? | should also ir clude-. correct?



From: [, Iy
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 3:00 PM EDT

To: I . -
Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting

No, it was decided only to take to Cabinet (no Chiefs). You will only be needed on 5/23 somewhere between 9 and 12©.

From: IR . Il N

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 2:56 PM
To: I

Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting

Hi, I -
My schedule is surprisingly open that day and | can accommodate whatever works for Cabinet. Thank you for asking.

And as a point of clarification, if I'm understanding correctly, there is still a meeting for me with Chiefs on 5/14 and you will get back
to me about the time. Then there is a Cabinet meeting on 5/23. Two meetings. Correct?

:
-0 S

Principal
I'homas Jetferson High School
for Science and Technology
6560 Braddock Road
Alexandria, VA 22312

\ )

From: D, Iy
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:27 PM

To: IS - N
Subject: FW:

Ann, on 5/23 you are scheduled to meet with Cabinet in reference to the Cabinet meets from 9 to 12. Is it easier
for you to be towards the beginning or the towards the end?

From: I I

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:22 PM
To: . I, I -
e ¥ 7 4 A 37 4 f I8 O

Subject:
Hi

Thank you for scheduling this important follow up with Cabinet on 5/23. We do not foresee the need for more than 20
minutes. [[llllfllhas a well-crafted summary memo almost ready to go and we need to bring this memo to Cabinet for further
analysis. Here are some ideas for the agenda:

Attorney Client Privilege

[ J 8 B
Assistant Superintendent | Region 2 |
W @FCPSR2

From: D Y
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 12:36 PM

To: IS B>
Cc: Il I B
Subject: RE: Interactions Between Thomas Schools and TIHSST

OK, | will put on 5/23 Cabinet agenda to give -encugh time to rearrange her schedule - how much time and what is the
desired outcome? | should also include [} correct?





